
From: Wardrobe, Leonardo
To: rocky.sturgeon@mg-chemicals.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information, Change of Control, M&G Polymers USA, LLC - 602415
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:23:00 PM

M&G Polymers USA, LLC
47-25227-01
03033015
47-25227-01
 
Mr. Sturgeon:
 
This refers to your request to transfer control of your license received February 12, 2018. 
In order to continue our review of your request, the following additional information is
needed:
 

1.    You stated in our telephone conversation on March 27, 2018, that the transferee has
decide to change the company name from FE Polytech to APG Polytech.  Please
provide written documentation as to the new company name and any documents
that can link the change in names.

 
2.    In your initial request for transfer of control of your material license, you answered

the nine items from Appendix E of NUREG-1556, Volume 15, Rev. 1, Consolidated
Guidance About Materials Licenses, Guidance About Changes of Control and About
Bankruptcy Involving Byproduct, Source, or Special Nuclear Materials Licenses
without knowing who the transferee would be.  Please provide, in writing from the
transferee, the answer to the questions from Appendix E of NUREG-1556, Volume
15, Rev. 1, Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses, Guidance About
Changes of Control and About Bankruptcy Involving Byproduct, Source, or Special
Nuclear Materials Licenses.  Here is the link to the that document:
 

NRC: Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Guidance About Changes of
Control and About Bankruptcy Involving Byproduct, Source, or Special Nuclear
Materials Licenses, Final Report (NUREG-1556, Volume 15, Revision 1)
 
 

 
Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter.  The letter may be scanned and
submitted as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to
(610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail.  If we do not receive a reply from you
within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to
pursue your amendment request.
 

Leo Wardrobe
Health Physicist
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
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